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16 March 1993

Dr A Rejman MD MRCP MRCPath
Senior Medical Officer
Department of Health

Eileen House Room

80-94 Newington Causeway
London SE1 6EF

Dear Andrej,

Re: Mr| GRO-A i: Code 012

I fear that we are not going to satisfactorily resolve this
case. Of the 23 donors implicated, there are 11 who are
lost to follow-up. Attempts were made to contact these
donors in 1986, but they failed to attend for further
sampling when requested and have not donated subsequently.
As it happens a significant number were from a local college
and had moved on.

I am sorry that I cannot be of further help.

Best wishes,

GRO-C

Sue Knowles
Clinical Director

18 MAR 1998

DHSC0014978_092_0001



